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April 7, 2022

TO: Service List, dated December 21, 2021

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director\m((b

RE: DOCKET NO. 506 - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) application for a

Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 499 Mile Lane,
Middletown, Connecticut. Motion to Reopen the Evidentiary

At a public meeting held on April 7, 2022, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) considered and denied
AT&T’s March 16, 2022 Motion to Reopen the Evidentiary Record (Motion to Reopen) of the above-
referenced application to supplement the record with information related to the feasibility of collocation on
an Eversource electric transmission line structure and other locations for tower construction on the host
parcel.

The Council’s denial of AT&T’s Motion to Reopen confirms the close of the evidentiary record on
February 3, 2022 and renders Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless’ March 22, 2022 Request for
Intervenor status in Docket No. 506 moot.

Please do not hesitate to contact our office if you should have any questions.
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